

[Empty box]

[Empty box]

[Empty box]

[Empty box]

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, ~~see Instruction 4(a)(ii)~~ prick

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

~~IF YOU CHECK THIS BOX, YOU CERTIFY THAT YOU HAVE NOT, AND YOU DO NOT INTEND TO, ASK ANY OTHER PERSON TO EXERCISE THE STOCK OPTIONS FOR YOU.~~
(1) If you have not asked any other person to exercise the stock options, the exercise price was both appro~ O